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. SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY
Office of the Vice-President Academic

MEMORANDUM

To: Senate

From: D. Gagan, Chair /&’”‘"4/ % &/

Senate Committee on Academic Planning

Subject: School of Computing Science - Undergraduate
Curriculum Revisions
(Reference: SCUS 98-6)
(Reference: SCAP 98-9)

Date: March 24, 1998

For Information

Acting under delegated authority, the Senate Committee on Undergraduate Studies
. approved the following curriculum revisions in the School of Computing Science:

- Proposal for a two-year pilot project designed specifically for non-computing
students to allow them to obtain essential software knowledge and skills. The
Computers, Software and Technology project consists of three courses CMPT
110, CMPT 117, and the following new course:

CMPT 118-3 Special Topics in Computer and Information Technology

- Addition of CMPT 118 to list of elective courses for the Certificate in Computing
Studies

Any Senator wishing to consult the full report of curriculum revisions should contact
. Bobbie Grant, Senate Assistant, at 291-3168 or e-mail bgrant@sfu.ca



	Page 1

